CIVIC AFFAIRS SUB-COMMITTEE Monday, 22 April 2024

Minutes of the meeting of the Civic Affairs Sub-Committee held at Committee Room, West Wing, 2nd Floor Guildhall on Monday, 22 April 2024 at 2.00 pm

Present

Members:

Tom Sleigh (Chair)
Deputy Keith Bottomley
Deputy Peter Dunphy
Deputy Shravan Joshi MBE
Wendy Mead OBE
Deputy Andrien Meyers
Alderman Sir William Russell
James St John Davis

In attendance (observing online)

Emily Benn Deputy Giles Shilson

Officers:

Polly Dunn

Matthew Cooper
Mark Gettleson
Chris Rumbles
Paul Wright
Holly Booth
Jo-Anne Brown
Rachel Cartwright
Leann Corachea
Charlotte Jones
Phil Black

Benjamin Chen-Sverre

- Assistant Town Clerk and Executive Director, Governance and Member Services
- Town Clerk's DepartmentTown Clerk's DepartmentTown Clerk's Department
- Remembrancer
 Remembrancer's Department
 Remembrancer's Department
 Remembrancer's Department
 Remembrancer's Department
 Remembrancer's Department
 Chamberlain's Department
 Chamberlain's Department

The Chair referred to Sophie Fernandes having recently confirmed her intention to stand down from Civic Affairs Sub-Committee with immediate effect and of Giles Shilson having confirmed his intention not to seek re-election at Court of Common Council at the end of his current term. The Chairman also confirmed that it would be Simon Duckworth's final meeting as Immediate Past Chief Commoner.

The Chair thanked each of them for the valued contribution they had made to the work of the Sub-Committee during their time as Members, with this receiving the unanimous endorsement of Members.

1. Apologies

Apologies were received from Deputy Christopher Hayward, Alderman Alastair King, Deputy Ann Holmes and Deputy Henry Colthurst.

2. Members Declarations under the code of conduct in respect of items on the agenda

There were no declarations.

3. Minutes

RESOLVED: That the public minutes of the Civic Affairs Sub-Committee meeting on 29 January 2024 were agreed as an accurate record.

4. Terms of Reference and Frequency of Meetings: Annual Review

The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Town Clerk providing an opportunity to consider the Sub-Committee's terms of reference and decide whether any changes were required in time for the annual re-appointment, composition and terms of reference of Sub-Committees review to be undertaken by Policy and Resources Committee.

RESOLVED: That Members: -

• Endorsed the Civic Affairs Sub-Committee terms of reference for onward submission to Policy and Resources Committee.

5. Questions on matters relating to the work of the sub-committee There were no questions.

6. Any other business that the Chair considers urgent

There were no additional items of business.

A Member took the opportunity to highlight that it would be the Chair's last Civic Affairs Sub-Committee meeting and to extend to him thanks on behalf of the Sub-Committee for all he had done during his time as Chair, with this receiving the unanimous endorsement of Members.

7. Exclusion of the public

RESOLVED: That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of the Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

8. Minutes

RESOLVED: That the non-public minutes of the Civic Affairs Sub-Committee meeting on 29 January 2024 were agreed as an accurate record.

9. Change to Members Financial Support Schemes.

The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Chamberlain relating to a proposed change to Members' financial support schemes.

10. Applications for the use of Great Hall

The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Remembrancer detailing applications for the use of Great Hall.

11. City Hospitality Cost Guidelines 2024/25

The Committee considered a report of the Remembrancer presenting City hospitality cost guidelines for 2024/25.

12. Applications for Hospitality

The Sub-Committee considered three reports of the Remembrancer detailing applications for hospitality.

- a. Application A
- b. Application B
- c. Application C

13. City Hospitality Budget and Audiences

The Sub-Committee received a report of the Remembrancer providing an overview of the purpose of City Hospitality, audiences served, and type of events organised.

14. **Delegated Authority Report**

The Sub-Committee received a report of the Remembrancer setting out applications for hospitality and use of Guildhall approved under delegated authority.

15. Forthcoming Committee of Court Events Involving Hospitality and Other Non-Hospitality Events

The Committee received a report of the Remembrancer detailing forthcoming committee or Court events involving hospitality and other non-hospitality events.

16. Summary of Committed Hospitality Funding

The Sub-Committee received a joint report of the Chamberlain and Remembrancer providing a summary of committed hospitality funding.

17. Various Receptions - Final Accounts

The Sub-Committee received a joint report of the Chamberlain and Remembrancer comparing outturn for events.

18. Questions on matters relating to the work of the Sub-Committee There were no questions.

19. Any other business the Chair considers urgent and which the Committee consider should be considered whilst the public are excluded

There were no additional items of business to consider in non-public session.

Part 3 - Confidential Agenda

Corporate Hospitality

At this point in the meeting, the Sub-Committee considered an update of the Remembrancer relating to Corporate Hospitality.

The meeting ended at 2.35pm

Chairman

Contact Officer: Chris Rumbles

christopher.rumbles@cityoflondon.gov.uk